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Scrip Code: 526217 Scrip Symbol: HITECHCORP

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (LODR Regulations).

Pursuant to the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR Regulations, this is to inform you that the Company
has received intimation from our RTA — M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd vide its email dated
November 23, 2024, regarding loss of share certificate from following shareholder as per the details

below:
Sr. Name of the | Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No No. of
No. | Shareholder No. From To Shares
1. RAJENBHAI K | 0017139 17185 4518401 4518500 100
VORA

The above shares have been marked as “Stop transfer” by RTA.

The aforesaid intimation by the RTA is enclosed herewith.

Necessary action shall be taken after completion of the due procedures prescribed by Law.
Kindly take the above information on record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Hitech Corporation Limited
ASH'SH Digitally signed by

ASHISH VINOD

VINOD ROONGTA
Date: 2024.11.25

ROONGTA 11:00:06 +05'30'

Ashish Roongta
Company Secretary
Membership No: A35999
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Rajesh Anchan

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 23 November 2024 04:01

To: Rajesh Anchan; Ashish Roongta

Cc: monali.nagwekar@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID6187.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hitech Corporation Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares
22 Nov 0017139 | RAJENBHAIK 17185 4518401 - 100 Lost By
2024 VORA 4518500 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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